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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Tuesday, 11 February 2020 4:53 PM

Taxis Customer Service; 'sur@lkkauto.com” Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Zuhaidah Samsuri

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA9232M AND SHE301T ON 08/02/2020 SURVEYOR

ARRAGEMENT
receipt-20200210-195247 pdf: SAS2747851 pdf

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SHAS232M and let us have your report urgently.

This claim will be handled by Ms Aida.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

*We started using audatex since 1% dec 2019, Please do adjustments throught Audatex and upload the report onto Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

({4

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapare 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

Ianﬁ.
INTERN’\T]ONF‘-L
INSURANCE

S NG AP O RE
Kerving the region since J8E7

From: Taxis Customer Service [ma
Sent: 11 February, 2020 2:16 PM

iltortaxiscs@stengg.com|

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>
Cc: kelly.ding@dingauto.sg; dd.hashim@dingauto.sg; Claims@dingautomotive.com.sg
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA9232M AND SH6901T ON 08/02/2020 SURVEYOR ARRAGEMENT

Hi officer,
Please arrange LKK Auto Consulta

Best Regards,
VADIVELAN MOHAN

Ding Automotive Pte Ltd
Hp : 96891857 /62657130

nts Pte Ltd to conduct survey.

From: Motor Claim - lll smotorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020

10:44 AM

To: Taxis Customer Service <taxiscs@stengg.coms

el T
o Uledhadilioidas
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326/2020 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING _ _ _ o
Cass Motified [-..-:f Submitted Ad] Assigned |-‘- 1) Rpt - | d] submitted Ins Auth'ed ]J’.é‘:hs‘:-

E L | |
25 Mar 2020 25 Mar 2020 26 Mar 2020 ' 'New Assignment

Main 10:07 10:16 |
i Sendback Est i |$$680.52 | _assign J | J | Cancel Case I

Main

Reference Claim Details Documents

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS )
Insured: | ANG MO KIO MOTOR SERVICE, Co, Reg. No.: 26028100W
Main cTPL

'Vehicle Reg. B ) Tea . | 2470372020 15:00 - ;59
No.: SHEI01E Date of Loss: | {17 Manths and 16 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥0)]
: Policy/Cover | MS011771 (Third Party Only)
Claim Type: TP/ Mzﬂuzi?i = Note No.: | Coverage: 09/11/2019 - 08/11/2020
Vehicle Reg. | Policy Mo,
No. GBA3Z41Y (Claimant):
{Insured): R = 2 —
| Excess: |5$0.00

Repairer: | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (Loyang) 59 Loyang Drive, 508969 Loyang - Tel: 6214 8300
Handling | rouie Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6221 6111 ... [Handled by Ng Kwal Kay Francis]
(Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 06/04/2020]

Insurer:

Adj Asg,
Remaris: |01 HAS NOT RPT THE ACCDT - - ] .
| |ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED ' ' ~ View All | Compose Case Mail | |

| | There are no mail for this case.

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Compiete |
Due Date Priority Type Tash Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done? |
No results,

hupa:f.fsingapora.marlman.cun#c!almﬂndax.nfm?fl.tsahoFMTRadjustaf&ﬂ.meacﬁnn-dsp_c:mhaadar&casaid=925353&ﬂxﬁd=33501U&CFJD-EB‘!9... 12




325/2020

TP INSURER:
CTPL

Singapore

Repairer Estimates

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (coreqnesssosossw)
59 Loyang Drive
Singapore 508989
Tel: 6214 8300

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd (HQ)

PPARTICULARS OF CLAIM

Claim Type:
Policy No:
\ehicle Reg. No.:
Party At Fault:

Make/Model:

\ehicle Colour:
Engine No:
Odometer;

Paint Type:
List Item Discount:
Total Loss?

Est. Duration of Repair
(day)

Present Location:

EDS'_I_' OF CLAIMS
Parts
Miscellaneous ltems

Labour
Paintwork Labour
Towing

This claim is handled

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRclaim&fuseaction=gen_docview&caseid=028358&doctype=REPES TAcorale=14C ..

THI%@&RT"L Ref. No:
9/\ Qj} = Date of Loss: 24/03/2020
SH8910E Driveable? YES
UNKNOWN
HYUNDAI IONIQ HYBRID, 1.6 GLS : :
DCT (A) Vehicle Reg. Date:  08/10/2018
BLUE Gen Condition: GOOoD
G4LEJU110360 Chassis No: MHCB851CVKU114604
166639 KM
20.00 %
NO
2
COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (LOYANG)
Amount
149,52
11.00
520.00
0.00
0.00
Gross Total (S5) 680.52
+ GST 7.00% (S%$) 47 .64
Nett Amount (S%) 728.16

by: CHIANG LIAT CHOON

Generated using Merimen e-Claims Internet Estimation & Adjusting System

113



3252020 Repairar Estimates

'REPAIR DETAILS ‘ |
Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 25 Mar 2020)

Parts: 192 HYUNDAI IONIQ HYBRID 1.6 GLS DCT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's  (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SHB910E/25/03/2020 10:07

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an astensk .

Estimates on Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars %Disc %Depr Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE RH “ 20.00 0.00 *186.90 FL
F=Franchise part, L=ListltemDisc,
Sub Total (5%) 186.90
- List Item Discount on L ltems (S5) 37.38
Total Parts (S$) 149.52

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SH8910E/25/03/2020 10:07. Mot valid without Reference section.
Generated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

hitps://singapore mermen com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRclaim&fuseaction=gen_docviewlcaseid =3283585doctype=REPEST&corole=1&C... 213



325/2020 Repairer Estimates

Estimates on Miscellaneous Items

No Qty Particulars Amount

Mi n 0

1 1 ODITP Case (Insurar) 11.00

I -~
Sub Total (S$) 11.007

Estimates on Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Amount

Labour ltems

1 PANEL BEATING New  “Pms== 53000 —

2 SPRAY PAINTING ; Mew ‘{;'_'."_b O 24000
Gross Labour Cost (S%) 520.00

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SHB8910E/25/03/2020 10:07. Not valid without Reference section.
Generated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

=< END OF ESTIMATES =

LKK Aute Consultants hence notify

the Repairer of the fallowing:

» To resurvey belorelafier spray painling

» To display damaged pan|s) during resurvey

» Parts prices are subject to confirmation

* Third party survay 1s on @ “Without Prejudice” basis
* No illegal modificabon(s) 5 allowed

* Supplementary ilem(s) must be resurveyed and
i subject 1o fnal approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature;
Dt

hitps:/!singapare. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRclaim&fuseaction=gen_docview&caseid=928358&doctype=REPEST&corale=1&C i3
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ENTR Y DATE & TIMVE: 250372020 08:42
SUBMITTED BY: Janet Lim Siang Gak

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piease report comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be complated by the Policyholder andfor the Aulthorised Driver.

3. Information provided must ba as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepressntation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and accaptance of this Farm by insurance companias is not an admission of policy liakility on the part of the insurance companies

3. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon applicalon by interested parties

7. By the lndgement of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the cantre and to copies of the report being made avallable
afaresakd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 25/03/2020 08:42

Date Of Accident 24/03/2020 15:45

Exact Location Of Accident MARSILING LANE BLK 15
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SHESO1E

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD
Co Reg No 1RKXB21R

Email Address FLEETSAFETY@CDGETAXI.COM.SG
Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-65508768

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer HYUNDAI

Model IONICH

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Ara you claiming undar your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NS

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category TAXI

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

Fleet Policy YES

Policy Number MCOMOD15

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Ococupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Dnving Expenence
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Mumber
EMail Address

TAN JECK NAM
SHXXXB45D

23101950

QUTDOOR

26/06/M1972

47 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-87631038

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 10



BLK 612 WOODLANDS AVENUE 4
#02-463

Postcode 730612
Was driver an employes of the Insured’s Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - TAX| DRIVER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident :
Was any body injured in the Accident? i [®]
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| hf_d'.fe_ belen appruacrjed by urjknuwn _persunis] NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

WWas the accident reported to the police? i L]
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED *TYPE OF ACCIDENT - HEAD TQ SIDE
Aftachment(s)

Ara accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: 2

Was there any audio recorded? (8]

Vehicle Registration Number GBA3IZ41Y

Vehicle Make/Model/Calour VAN

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Dnver UNKNOWN

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage UMSURE

MNa. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page Z of 10



01 40 ¢ abegy

CON NISIDIEN Bl g eeQ
awey {(Jepoyfonod aiy pou 5 ealp 51}

aumeulls § Buuosiag enueD Bujuoday aunjeubic 5 mau0

“S58DI0 WNag a0 sae| ‘suonenbay Ave spun sjualennbes s Buddiuos My (n)

awil g e
armeubis saepouiaog

10 ‘pajels 52500ind 8y J0f paUINDE) AJQELDSER) SE Sai0UabEe swUEoE DUE IUALBAIOLS Me 'siolemibe)

‘preyy Buieuew Jo Guyoquod ‘uopeBneasul ‘Buneness i 1sese ey soued pug seye Aue Jojpue sl e o) (1)

PESOIISINPRIEYS 8] ABW BA0QE (D) JSpUN PEIS)0D OF LopSwWUoW eyl (&)

"SUNER aungry (B puE jussesd ) uawsieuew pue wojeGnsand)
‘wolasiep pred) jo asodind SU) Joy oISy SWiER apdwiod o) pasn PUE DSIDBI0D B OS[E (M LOHELUG| [BUOSS fiu
"SES0INS

BADQE Bl JO 2uow S0 suD J0) ‘siodefulg 10 BPSNNO Pals &0 AR uigw (suuy Meysiedse) sey Bupnpu) suebe
0 siepoud aoies Aued pall Jlay) o) YiD Jopue siansy] e jo Aue Ag pesnios|p 20 UEDMMBL UOIBWLOMU] EBUORIaY A (D)

(p)

PUE 'S8800INL SADOS U} JO BU0LW 40 SU0 J0) UG{ELLUOM| [PL0RR AU S5800M 10/pUB 950|080 ‘B8N ‘10802
0] pap|uLad susln ")) wesIsiWe] SEUNSU] B4} PUE JUBENI0E SIU) Ul DEARDALY {5 8iiUa paansU) SABY oy (8 aunsu e

{ Ses0ding,
B} AEanaspea) swigp A i Bujeap sopue Buypuey 'Buissesoud ‘Buuelsiupupe Ul w2 sqemdde yuw Buididwos
J0/pUE { SBLENIED ||BUSBO00|SALS JO JBA0D [RLUBINS SU)

U0 SE [jaM SE sles ay) jo Aaanep noge Suug o) Sl noge elep [Bussied UELSD J0 SINSHISSID SAI0AL PINOD UOIYMBLL
o) saMjou 0 suodel 'SadjoM) 'SiUBWSIES ‘Souspucdsauon jo Bunmw euyy Suipnpul) swiep AW Bupeisuupe

(gl

(A

(A1)

‘Bl Ag sauinbus Aue o) Bupuodsad Jo suonongsu Aw yuw Bueep sopue ne Buplues ()
PSWIED A sojpue Jwepooe ey Bupetpssau (1)

‘sune g o BupeRl suonEisaL)

Amsseaey Ao pue swiep eyl jo uewees eyl Bupnpw Ewiep Aw ypw Bupesp Jofpue Bugpuey ‘Buisssocud {1}

4o (slasodind ey jop ‘{edod euy se yans) Apeyinefouste wewwweach jueaeial fue pus sucdefiuig jo Quowny Asjeuopy
Bu} 'swuy meyssedmer Sieunsur ey '( S4eunsu), sl SB O] paLaRl ABANDE|ICO S0 [IBYS JUBPIIOE SILY Ul PEAIOAU (S)Bjayen
PRUnNEU] BABL OUM (SMEUNSU) |IB) JUSPIISE SIUY Ul PBAICALI (S)S[RIUSA PRINSUI BABY DU {SUSUNSU [E 0] UONELLIOIL] [BUOSE

YINE JajsUBy DUB BSOS pue [ uopRuLo) [EUosiad, & A@anaepoo) smunsy A Ag pessassod 4o aw AQ papoad
UOpELUCM [Bunsied Jeuio Aue pue [Wioy] Sl ul INoes UoRBLLG Eucsadeisp punsd A sseaoxd JOjpUE BSOS

B0 aneo o) peprad suedew (y9,) sxodelug jo uonEposey eoUBRINSY| [BISLSS U} pue doyssuom A esnsul Ay (2)

Jey) wesuod pue seude 'alpepmolse puBisEpun |

{wdad) 19v uonosjold BleQ [EU0SIag 9] JAPUN jJuasuon g
‘DiEsasne R|qejese apew Bueq poda auy)

022|403 0} pUE BUIED B B Loded SiU) o Bulvlore sy 0 juesund Aqeuey nod ‘EJansU) au o) poday sl 10 wewstpojaw ig 4
"SRLED DSBS
A vonesjdde uodn 2|qejieAs apEW B0 S8y 8 10} [|IM Lodss sy 10 seidod jey) pue Buaioue Joy (w19) awodedulg jo uonenossy
a

BIUEINSY] EBUBD By Aq peys|gelse enque] usweleuey] SMooBY YIS Bu) Jo siunsu By AQ PepIEMIG) B0 (W LIoDaS By
‘IONEBEaAL] 10} a01|04 otjj 0] paliojal g Aell Dupiodel o5jg] Aly = ©

. ‘SRURdWOD SOUBINEU|

S jo ped ey uo Aupge) Aopod Jo LISSIUPE UE 10U $| SSIUBOLW0D BOUEINSUl AQ W04 s jo saueidenos pUE Bnss Byl
‘Ajliqe) Aojjod ejepndad 0} SSLEDWU0D SOUBINSU MOJE ABLY 108

[EUSIEW o GUipoygim 0 soReusssadeasi iy Auy B e o) S8 84 18N papnosd LopeLLoUl  p

JONI PRSHOUINY S} J0;pUE Jep[oUADIOd DUl AL PelejdliDs Ba 1SN Wiod SIUl 7

‘sga00ud swep sy dn peads o) Wwapnoe SU) 0 SiEleR Bw ASEII0S Loda) BEED|Y
FOILON LNYLHOdNI

4 P

o ' - | ‘Bd Ueld yoIeys




0 o afieg

Z
ON MISOIEN @] % Seg
ELUER {sepioyloyod ayy jou s1Janp ) ‘A 9 aleg
mnpeuli s puuosiad snusy Bupodey SMEUGE 518010 asmesiig s epiuAdod

‘padess Adaaa i and) s suenaiued Bupobeisy syl augiDap anh
NOILYHY 1230

o @ PN QN OPHIT0
’ta —ﬁrt" R It A e
PR TR T G ek TR TR
M o A20P e > PSS ) b Y
——r"'? Gvn S v —ew ey,
Hor T 49 ey W oy vl
. Wyagprs, das T IO Umep cdoys ) WA

T T xkxt T OteX MMow Wz oo
1INZAID0V HL 40 STINVLISNNONIO 3F18IS3a

e
i'- i - - ey

-4 r -;uht,‘:a ?::,_f
AT T § ' ——y?r}‘\u,/
R e e L



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwner 1D Type:

Owner 1Dy

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

“ehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year;

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle

reaches its statutory lifespan {if applicablel, wh?chewr is earlier,
The Infarmation contained hereinis correct as at 24 Mar 2020

OK

Company
821R

SHEFO1E

Mo

26 Mar 2020

HYUNDA
AEIONIQHEV 1.6 DCT
Blue

2018

G4LEJU 110360
KMHC851CVKU114604
103.6 kW (138 bhp)
$24,968.00

08 Oct 2_018

08 Oct 2018

L8]

$11,956.00

Yes
07 Qct 2026
£8,967.00

07 Oct 2024

A - Car up to 1400cc & 97kW {130bhpl
B

$£24,228.00

£19,775.00

$28,742.00



